Elo Touch Solutions, Inc.
670 N. McCarthy Blvd. Suite 100, Milpitas, California, United States 95035

Federal Communications Commission

Date: January 12, 2022

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: RBWEMCO0600,

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: RBWEMC0600, Model:
EMCO0600 (approval date: 09/16/2021)

The change filed under this application is:

€ Add hardware with Bar Code Scanner

€  Adjust Antenna Gain and the antenna type is identical to original

Ant 1
Original | Change
2400~2483.5MHz 0.89 243
5150~5250MHz 2.19 0.58
5250~5350MHz 217 -0.3
5470~5725MHz 1.78 0.44
5725~5850MHz 2.2 -0.2

Ant 2
Original | Change
2400~2483.5MHz | 0.52 -0.29
5150~5250MHz 247 2.35
5250~5350MHz 3.5 2.9
5470~5725MHz 3.74 3.69
5725~5850MHz 3.27 2.58

€  Change software 5.07.100 to 5.000.009.0100+p

a. Sync with latest security patch from Google Release

b. Improve barcode reader stability during USB suspend mode

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change

does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency

range, modulation etc.
We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: RBWEMCO0600 as a Class

II Permissive Change in this device.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,




Elo Touch Solutions, Inc.
670 N. McCarthy Blvd. Suite 100, Milpitas, California, United States 95035

A

Angela Huang
angela.huang@elotouch.com



